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A Life Safety Code Recertification
and State Licensure Survey was
conducted by the Indiana State
Department of Health in
accordance with 42 CFR 483.70(a).

Survey Date: 01/07/13

Facility Number: 002910
Provider Number: 155692
AIM Number: 200345390

Surveyor: Amy Kelley, Life Safety
Code Specialist

At this Life Safety Code survey,
Heritage of Huntington was found
not in compliance with
Requirements for Participation in
Medicare/Medicaid, 42 CFR
Subpart 483.70(a), Life Safety
from Fire and the 2000 edition of
the National Fire Protection
Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety
Code(LSC), Chapter 19, Existing
Health Care Occupancies and 410
IAC 16.2.

This one story facility with a
basement was determined to be of
Type V (111) construction and was
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fully sprinklered. The facility has
a fire alarm system with smoke
detection in the corridors, areas
open to the corridor and hard
wired smoke detectors in the
resident rooms. The facility has a
capacity of 60 and had a census of
49 at the time of this survey.

All areas where the residents have
customary access were
sprinklered. The facility had a
detached garage providing facility
services including the bus, lawn
equipment, a golf cart and
maintenance supplies that was not
sprinklered.

Quality Review by Robert Booher, Life Safety
Code Specialist-Medical Surveyor on 01/09/13.

The facility was found not in
compliance with the
aforementioned regulatory
requirements as evidenced by the
following:
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K0029 NFPA 101
SS=E LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD
One hour fire rated construction (with %
hour fire-rated doors) or an approved
automatic fire extinguishing system in
accordance with 8.4.1 and/or 19.3.5.4
protects hazardous areas. When the
approved automatic fire extinguishing
system option is used, the areas are
separated from other spaces by smoke
resisting partitions and doors. Doors are
self-closing and non-rated or field-applied
protective plates that do not exceed 48
inches from the bottom of the door are
permitted.  19.3.2.1
Based on observation and K0029 1-The corrective actions for the 01/14/2013
interview, the facility failed to deficient practice includes
£ . installing the door latching
ensure 1 of 2 corridor doors hardware.2- The correction will
entering the kitchen, a hazardous affect all residents equally.3- The
area, would close and latch into new latching hardware was
the door frame. This deficient installed to ensure that the
) deficient practice does not
practice could affect any of the recur.4- This door is used many
residents evacuated from the times through out the day. The
basement Therapy room which door will be locked every evening.
has a capacity of 7 residents Staff will notify maintence
P Y ’ personnel if the door fails to latch.
Findings include:
Based on an observation with the
Director of Maintenance on
01/07/13 at 12:04 p.m., the
northeast corridor door entering
the kitchen lacked latching
hardware and failed to latch into
the frame. The Director of
Maintenance acknowledged the
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kitchen corridor door lacked
latching hardware.

3.1-19(b)
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K0061 NFPA 101
SS=F LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD
Required automatic sprinkler systems have
valves supervised so that at least a local
alarm will sound when the valves are closed.
NFPA 72,9.7.2.1
Based on observation and K0061 1- The corrective action to be 04/01/2013
interview, the facility failed to accomplished for the decient
£ indi | paractice is,an electronic tamper
ensure 1 of 1 post indicator valves device will be installed.2- This
(PIV) was electronically supervised. corrective action will affect
This deficient practice affects all residents equally.3-This tamper
electronic post indicator valve will
occupants. . . . .
P be installed involving the following
trades, Votaw electric, Vicking
Findings include: Fire Protection, and Simplex.
Votaw will coordinate all trades.
. . This will ensure that the deficient
Based on observation with the . !
] ) practice does not recur.4- This
D|rect0r Of Ma|ntenance on corective action will be
01/07/13 at 1:06 p.m., the PIV continuusly monitored via the fire
was in the open position with the panel system. Annually, Simplex
handle locked i . ith will also test this tamper switch
andle locked into position with a when Simplex tests all the
padlock. An electronic tamper facility's tamper
device was not observed on the switches.Because of weather
PIV. Based on an interview with conditions, this corrective action
C . will occur on or before April
the Director of Maintenance at the 1, 2013 ( please see attachment
time of observation, the PIV was dated January 25, 2013).
locked with a padlock.
3.1-19(b)
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